

Bloomfield, Jessica R (WAS - X75272)

From: Sean Rochford <SRochford@kleinfelder.com>
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 12:36 PM
To: Natalie Hendricks (DDOE) (natalie.hendricks@dc.gov)
Cc: Brianne Witman, Devon Watts (DWATTS@sunoco-inc.com), Davis, Michael C., Eric Zuckerman (eric@zuckermanpartners.com)
Subject: 3335 Georgia Avenue, NW (LUST #2013008) Schedule Notification for Soil Borings
Attachments: 3335_GA_Ave_DDOE_NotificationForm_SoilBoring_050415_signed.pdf, 3335_GA_Ave_BoringLocations.pdf

Good Afternoon Natalie,

We are currently planning to complete the work outlined in the February 7, 2015 *Additional Site Assessment Work Plan* starting on Monday, May 18, 2015. The scope of work involves advancement of 14 soil borings; 8 to assess subsurface soil/groundwater conditions under the existing strip mall, 4 to evaluate potential vapor intrusion, and 2 for soil characteristic data. The work is expected to take approximately two weeks to complete. The DDOE UST/LUST Activity Notification form is attached along with a copy of the site plan depicting the soil boring locations. We'll let you know if there are any changes to this schedule.

Thank you,
Sean

Sean Rochford
Project Manager
1340 Charwood Road, Suite I
Hanover, MD 21076
o| 410 850 0404
d| 410 689 0793
c| 443 763 2834
f| 410.850 0049



ZONING COMMISSION
District of Columbia
CASE NO. 10-26C
EXHIBIT NO. 2F